

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NORTH DAKOTA
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

GREGORY LEE LEINGANG

INDICTMENT

Case No. _____

Violation: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1752(a)(1),
1752(b)(1)(A), and 1361

COUNT ONE

**Attempt to Enter or Remain in a Restricted Building and on Grounds While Using a
Dangerous Weapon**

The Grand Jury Charges:

On or about September 6, 2017, in the District of North Dakota,

GREGORY LEE LEINGANG

did knowingly enter or remain or attempt to enter or remain in a restricted building or grounds, that is, the Mandan Refinery, and its grounds and presidential motorcade route, without lawful authority to do so, and, during and in relation to the offense, did use a deadly and dangerous weapon, that is, a forklift;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1752(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A).

COUNT TWO

Attempt to Damage Government Property

The Grand Jury Further Charges:

On or about September 6, 2017, in the District of North Dakota,

GREGORY LEE LEINGANG

did willfully attempt to injure property of the United States, that is, the President of the United States limousine, and the attempted damage to such property exceeds \$1,000;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1361.

A TRUE BILL:

/s/ Grand Jury Foreperson

Foreperson

/s/ Christopher C. Myers

CHRISTOPHER C. MYERS

United States Attorney

BSR/jt